

co-existence

a quarterly

for the comparative study of economics, sociology and politics
in a changing world

Canadian Section: Karl Polanyi, R.R.3, Pickering, Ontario

C o n t e n t s o f N o . 1 (Provisional)

1. Joan Robinson, On the aftermath of Laissez-faire (present position of western economics)
2. Jan Tinbergen (den Haag). Necessity and Possibility of giving a more concrete meaning to the concept of Co-existence.
(an elaborated suggestion of the way in which an international security order, meeting the needs of Co-existence, might be sought for.)
3. D. Singh (Lucknow) Why Planning?
(the basic problems discussed from the standpoint of the underdeveloped countries.)
4. John Semmerville (City College, New York): The East West ideological conflict and Philosophy today.
(An analysis of the difficulties met in trying to get at the other side's position.)
5. L. Dewart (St. Michael's College, Toronto)
(The same problem, as seen from the Roman Catholic point of view.)
A comparative analysis of the concepts of peaceful co-existence in Soviet-American diplomacy and in John XXIII encyclical pacem in terris.
6. Ramesh Thapar: The present shape of the non-alignment problem for the underdeveloped countries.
7. R. Schlesinger (Glasgow) Co-existence as a framework of social evolution.
Discussion of diverse concepts, methodological emphasis on what is competing rather than on institutional forms.
8. E. Caskill (New Delhi) The influence of former colonial rule on income differentials.
9. Ashok Mitra (Calcutta) Economic Growth and the Domestic Rate of Savings;
10. I. B. Kocutuch (Bratislava). The macro-economic theory of the economic effectiveness of investments in a socialist economy.

(The last two specialist efforts to deal with certain, related, basic problems in the economies of a non-communist underdeveloped countries, and in the socialist countries).

Articles, also for the first issue, have been promised by Profs. Bogner and Boersi (Budapest), and by V. Blagojevich, Rector of Belgrade University.

editorial board

Ragnar Frisch Norway
P. C. Mahalanobis India
Gunnar Myrdal Sweden
Karl Polanyi Canada
Joan Robinson England

Hans Thirring Austria
Jan Tinbergen Netherlands
Shigeto Tsuru Japan
Rudolf Schlesinger,
Scotland, Editor

for Harry Campbell-or whoever does the organisational things on your side(copy for K.P.)

Prospective time-table for 1964.

10.I.this letter with bulk of ms for No.1 sent to you, let's to J.R. Romesh Thapar(authors of the articles temporarily withdrawn) as well as to Bognar, Eoersi and Blagojewich(all of whom Easterners who had firmly promised collaboration in No.1)have gone off. about 18.I.arrival of this letter at your end, replies from the addressess of the above mentioned letters coming in, You start negotiations with publisher(unless already done so on basis of ~~contract~~ posted yesterday) and organise subediting(will be a hard task with Koctuch, requiring economic knowledge as well as good ideomatic English; I asked him to write in English simply because noone would be able to work on a Slovak ms). Some of other mss may require partial retyping(depends on the kind of publisher you got).

Immediately contact Leslie Dewart to check that there is no conflict with arrangements for parallel publication to which I, in principle, agreed. Best possible solution slight amendments, which may bring article up to date with developments in his Church, in our version. If Dewart has secured parallel publication, we, too, must bring the whole in No.1, which will bring length of our ~~issue~~ No.1, even with modest responses to my letters of 10.I. over 120 pp. I see no harm in this since we shall have only two issues in 1964, and a big first issue is a good advertisement. The possibility just mentioned can arise only if we have more Eastern material-Eoersi, Bognar, Blagojevich, or all of them; nothing should be left out.

Desiderata for Contract: Sole responsibility of the Board for Contents, check on advertisements at your end (by yourself or K.P. so as to avoid compromising the appeal of the journal by its business side), mss to be supplied two months ahead, as K.P. wrote me but in exceptional cases individual items may arrive one week later (may be resorted to in first issues). Initial deficits, of course, to be covered by funds collected; once equilibrium is restored, publisher should undertake to devote, say, half of profits to improvements-perhaps increased size, even small honoraria to contributors, fees for those people at your end who do the less agreeable technical jobs, translations etc. (at the start, this may have to be covered by enthusiasm). You fix the size of the pages (number of words p.p.) and cause drafting of the cover.

about 25.II: you have the contract, wire me the fact (if you can insert: cc desiderata fulfilled, I shall express my agreement by wire to K.P.: otherwise (if deviation from desiderata is of a minor character, which I shall see having airmail letter from you) I shall also react by wire) I shall by airmail letter to you (please give me address) suggest a list of priorities to be observed in further negotiation. As soon as I have your wire, I shall call in all those contributions as offered in response to letters of 10.I which have been offered for terms at, or before, 15.II; and inform you by air-letter about definite contents (still with the possibility that one or the other of the late contributors leaves us in the lurch; hence no final steps such as printing advertising leaflets must be taken before having the wire given below under 15.II.

Shortly after February 1st, you have that letter of mine. I shall, by then, presumably know all about contract, write to all those who

*) coming later
K.P. Summary, 1962 Jan
at 2:30 - Bognar
of part of her
article should be
shortened.

Falton

inform me immediately

contract, write to all those who promised contributions though not for first issue (and also, of course, to those who remain on list from 10.1), and to some prominent others (Perle, Azurmanian etc), asking for early reply.

February 15-20th. I post-airmail to you the last items for No.1; plus those names and items from No.2 which I can reasonably ~~take~~ expect so that they can be included in ~~the~~ the leaflet, as mentioned in point 5 of your circular letter; at the same time I shall wire to you the names of authors whose contributions are in the post airmailed; thereby work on No.1 is concluded on my side, and production can start at yours (there will be no No.3 this year)

End of February: you have the materials mentioned before, can give them to printer, and start printing of leaflet. I shall, by then have enquired at those who promised, at the start, help in supporting distribution, and forward all this information to you. (concerns Italy, Austria, India; you must yourself follow up the links with Canada, Hungary and Yugoslavia mentioned ~~in~~ your publication plan).

End of March-if publisher is efficient-the leaflets will be distributed; early May the first issue will be out. I shall by then, have given you a list of those people to whom it must be posted with top priority, from my point of view, ~~since~~ I shall by mid-May approach them (again, if they came under rubric mentioned on top of this page) for contributions for No.2-~~xxxxxxx~~ i.e. October 1964-or, if they cannot, for 1965/1 (January).

June 1964: the contributions for No.1 are coming in, I work on them and make, if necessary, emergency appeals so as to fit gaps without the filling of which No.2 would be disappointing (cannot do it later since most contributors would disperse on academic holidays).

Mid-July 1964: I post result to you, so that publisher can have it by August 1st, in time for October issue. Make sure that on your end (k.P. or you receiving letters, publisher receiving ms.) all goes well in spite of holidays. Any breakdown at this point will mean that the 'October' issue will be very late one, indeed.

October 1964: contributions for 1965, No.1, must start to come in, and the result of the publication of the first issues of the journal must be felt. By then, the original declarations of readiness to contribute (some of which, of course, will prove to have been platonic) will have been exhausted, and we must live on what contributions an established journal can draw.

From the above, all of you will see that it is technically impossible to publish during 1964 more than two issues (hence the price for that year should be fixed accordingly, half the amount of the sums suggested under point 8) and that, indeed, everyone will have to make maximum efforts to secure this result, and quarterly publication from Jan. 1965 onwards.

R.S.

'Co-existence'

omit for future
A quarterly for the comparative study of Economics, sociology & politics. in a changing world

Contents of No. 1 (Provisional) ~~all materials not otherwise marked being forwarded to Toronto~~

1 Joan Robinson, On the aftermath of Laissez-faire (present position of western economics)

2 Jan Tinbergen (den Haag) Necessity and Possibility of giving a more concrete meaning to the concept of Co-existence (an elaborated suggestion of the way in which an international security order, meeting the needs of Co-existence, might be sought for). *Socio-economic*

3 B. Singh (Lucknow) Why Planning? (~~the basic problems~~ discussed from the standpoint of the underdeveloped countries).

4 John Somerville (City College, New York): The East West ideological conflict and Philosophy today (An analysis of the difficulties met in trying to get at the other side's position). *Ultra-naïve*

5 L. Dewart (St. Michael's College, Toronto) (The same problem, as seen from the Roman Catholic point of view)

A comparative analysis of the concepts of ~~the~~ peaceful co-existence in Soviet-American diplomacy and in John XXIII encyclical pax in terris

6 Romesh Thapar: The present shape of the non-alignment problem for the underdeveloped countries, (1)

7 E. Schlesinger (Glasgow) Co-existence as a framework of social evolution

Discussion of diverse concepts, methodological emphasis on what is competing rather than on institutional forms

8 E. Gaskill (New Delhi) The influence of former colonial rule on income differentials.

9 Ashok Mitra (Calcutta) Economic Growth and the Domestic Rate of Savings;

10 J. D. Kocutuch (Bratislava) The macro-economic theory of the economic effectiveness of investments in a socialist economy.

(The last two specialist efforts to deal with certain, related, basic problems in the economies of a non-communist underdeveloped countries, and in the socialist countries).

Articles, also for the first issue, have been ~~firmly~~ promised by Profs. Bognar and Eoersi (Budapest), and by V. Blagojevich, Rector of Belgrade University.

~~1964~~

(1) at present in authors' hands, since they wish ^{to} adapt them to present circumstances

for those who do organisational work on your side, ~~write~~
for Harry Campbell and K.P.

Prospective time-table for 1964

10.I this letter with bulk of ms. for No.1 sent to you, letters to J.R., Romesh Thapar (authors of the articles on the list, but temporarily withdrawn for amendment) as well as to Bognar, Eoersi and Blagojewich (Easterns who have firmly promised collaboration in No.1) have gone off.

13.I you receive this letter, I receive replies from the letters above mentioned. You start negotiations with publishers (unless already done so on basis of conspect airmailed yesterday) and organise subediting (will be hard task with Koctuch, requiring good economic knowledge as well as idiomatic English; I asked him to write in English simply because no one would be able to work on a Slovak ms. Some of the other ms. may require partial retyping (depends on the publisher you got).

Immediately contact Lesliw Dewart, to check that there is no conflict with parallel publication to which I, in principle, agreed. Best possible solution slight amendments in our version of the article (h here enclosed), which may bring article up to date with developments in his Church. If Dewart has secured parallel publication, we, too, must bring the whole in No.1, which will bring length of ~~xxx~~ No.1, even with modest responses to my letters of 10.I. to over 120 pp. I see no harm in this since we shall have only two issues in 1964, and a big first issue is a good advertisement. The possibility just mentioned can arise only if we have more Eastern material - Eoersi, Bognar, Blagojewich, or all of them; nothing should be left out.

Desiderata for contract: Sole Responsibility of the Board for Contents, check on advertisements on your end (by yourself or K.P. so as to avoid compromising the appeal of the journal by its business side), msss to be supplied, as suggested to me, two months ahead but in exceptional cases (which may arise just on the start) individual items may arrive one week later (but have already to be included in the contents table). Initial deficits have to be covered by the funds collected; once equilibrium has been achieved, publisher should undertake to devote, say, half of the profits to improvements - perhaps increased size, even small honoraria to contributors, fees for those people at your end who do the less agreeable technical jobs; translations etc. (at the start, this may have to be covered by enthusiasm). You fix the size of the pages (number of words per page), inform me immediately, and cause drafting of the cover.

You About 25. II. You have the contract, wire me the fact (if you can insert: 'All desiderata fulfilled', I shall express agreement by wire to K.P.; if deviation from desiderata of a minor character, which I shall see after having airmail letter from you, I shall also react by wire) otherwise I shall by airmail letter to you (please give me address) suggest a list of priorities to be observed in further negotiation. As soon as I have your wire, I shall call in all those contributions as offered in response to letters of 10.I which have been offered for terms up to Febr. 15th, and inform you by airmail letter about definite contents, still with the possibility that one or the other of the late contributors leaves us in the lurch; hence no final steps such as printing advertising leaflets must be taken before having the wire given below under 15. II. Shortly after Febr. 1st you shall have that letter; I shall, by then knowing about

contract, write to all those who promised contributions though not for first issue (and also, of course, to those who remain on list from 10.1), and to some prominent others (Periber, ~~NEU~~ ^{Manian} etc), asking for early reply.

February 15-20th. I post-airmail-to you the last items for No.1; plus those names and items from No.2 which I can reasonably ~~take~~ expect so that they can be included in ~~the~~ the leaflet, as mentioned in point 6 of your circular letter; at the same time I shall wire to you the names of authors whose contributions are in the post airmailed; thereby work on No.1 is concluded on my side, and production can start at yours (there will be no No.3 this year)

End of February: you have the materials mentioned before, can give them to printer, and start printing of leaflet. I shall, by then have enquired at those who promised, at the start, help in supporting distribution, and forward all this information to you. (cancers Italy, Austria, India; you must yourself follow up the links with Canada, Hungary and Yugoslavia mentioned by your publication plan).

End of March-if publisher is efficient-the leaflets will be distributed; early May the first issue will be out. I shall/by then, have given you a list of those people to whom it must be posted with top priority, from my point of view, while I shall by mid-May approach them (again, if they came under rubric mentioned on top of this page) for contributions for No.2-~~xxxxxxx~~ i.e. October 1964-or, if they cannot, for 1965/1 (January).

June 1964: the contributions for No.2 are coming in, I work on them and make, if necessary, emergency appeals so as to fit gaps without the filling of which No.2 would be disappointing (cannot do it later since most contributors would disperse on academic holidays).

Mid-July 1964: I post result to you, so that publisher can have it by August 1st, in time for October issue. Make sure that on your end (k.P. or you receiving letters, publisher receiving ms.) all goes well in spite of holidays. Any breakdown at this point will mean that the 'October' issue will be very late one, indeed.

October 1964: contributions for 1965, No.1, must start to come in, and the result of the publication of the first issues of the journal must be felt. By then, the original declarations of readiness to contribute (some of which, of course, will prove to have been platonic) will have been exhausted, and we must live on what contributions an established journal can draw.

From the above, all of you will see that it is technically impossible to publish during 1964 more than two issues (hence the price for the year should be fixed accordingly, half the amount of the one suggested under point 5, and that, indeed, everyone will have to make maximum efforts to secure this result, on quarterly publication from Jan. 1965 onwards.

-E.S.

*Downst
stipulates:
May 1, at the
latest to
allow publication
of his articles
(which is essential)*

**) Miss. for No 2
seem not yet
secured, but this
will not be difficult
since No 1 is out*

'Co-existence'

A Quarterly for the comparative Study of Economics, sociology and politics.

Contents of No.1 (provisional, all materials not otherwise marked being forwarded to Toronto) 1)

Joan Robinson, on the aftermath of Laissez-faire (present position of western economics)

Jan Tinbergen (den Haag) Necessity and Possibility of giving a more concrete meaning to the concept of Co-existence (an elaborated suggestion of the way in which an international security order, meeting the needs of Co-existence, might be sought for).

B. Singh (Lucknow) Why Planning? (the basic problems discussed from the standpoint of the underdeveloped countries).

John Sommerville (City College, New York): The East West ideological conflict and Philosophy today (An analysis of the difficulties met in trying to get at the other side's position).

L. Dewart (St. Michael's College, Toronto)

The same problem, as seen from the Roman Catholic point of view:

A comparative analysis of the concepts of peaceful co-existence in Soviet-American diplomacy and in John XXIII encyclical pacem in terris

Ramesh Shapar: The present shape of the non-alignment problem for the underdeveloped countries, (1)

R. Schlesinger (Glasgow) Co-existence as a framework of social evolution

Discussion of diverse concepts, methodological emphasis on what is competing rather than on institutional forms

E. Gaskill (New Delhi) The influence of former colonial rule on income differentials.

Ashok Mitra (Calcutta) Economic Growth and the Domestic Rate of Savings;

I. D. Kocutuch (Bratislava) The macro-economic theory of the economic effectiveness of investments in a socialist economy.

(The last two specialist efforts to deal with certain, related, basic problems in the economies of a non-communist underdeveloped countries, and in the socialist countries).

Articles, also for the first issue, have been ~~xxxxxx~~ promised by Profs. Bognar and Ecersi (Budapest), and by V. Blagojevich, Rector of Belgrade University.

10.1.1964

(1) at present in authors' hands, since they wish H.S. to adapt them to present circumstances

CO-EXISTENCE No. 1, May, 1964

Table of Contents

Introductory

- Joan Robinson, Cambridge
Chinese agricultural communes
- John Somerville, Hunter College
The East-West ideological rift
- Jan Tinbergen, den Haag
Concrete concepts of co-existence
- Leslie Dewart, St. Michael's College
Peaceful co-existence in Soviet-American diplomacy
and in John XXIII's Pacem in terris
- Rudolf Schlesinger, Glasgow
Co-existence as a framework of social evolution
- Harry W. Pearson, Bennington College
Polity and economy in the overdeveloped society
- V. B. Singh, Lucknow
Why planning?
- P. C. MAHALANOBIS, Calcutta
PERSPECTIVE PLANNING IN INDIA: STATISTICAL TOOLS
- R. G. Gadgil, The Gokhale Institute, New Delhi
Ex-colonial income differentials surviving in India
- Terence K. Hopkins, Columbia U. and Uganda
Non-bureaucratic planning in Africa
- H. D. Koctuch, Bratislava
The macro-economic theory of the economic
effectiveness of investments

Tentative Table of Contents

2540

CO-EXISTENCE

- A Quarterly for the comparative study of economics, sociology and politics in a changing world -

Issue No. 1

118
802
44
2415

Δ 1	1	1. <i>[unclear]</i> <i>[unclear]</i> Co-existence or non-existence	
*	1a	<i>Maahalanabur (?)</i>	4
* 2	2+	2. Jan Tinbergen (den Haag) Concrete concepts of co-existence	20
* 3	3+	3. Leslie Dewart (St. Michael's College, U. of Toronto) Peaceful co-existence in Soviet-American diplomacy and in John XXIII's encyclical <u>Pacem in terris</u>	30
* 4	4b	4. J. Samier (Hunter College) The East West ideological conflict <i>[unclear]</i> <i>the ideological rift</i>	
* 5	4 5	4. Joan Robinson (Cambridge) The Chinese communes as a means to solve development problems	10
* 6	5+	5.6 R. Schlesinger (Glasgow) Co-existence as historical framework of social evolution	5 12
Δ 7	7	7. H. W. Pearson (Bennington) Polity and Economy in <i>overdevelopment</i>	6 10
Δ		<i>8a. Hirsch</i>	
* 8	8	8. V. R. Singh (Lucknow) Why <i>Planning for socialism</i>	7 12
Δ 9	9	9. P. Meadow (Rutgers) Ragnar Frisch's proposals <i>on</i> Non-alignment and the cyber- netics of trade	
* 10	10	10. E. Gaskill (New Delhi) <i>Surviving</i> Ex- colonial income-differentials in India	4

11	11	11. J. Fogar (Budapest) and Ghana) (title uncertain)	324 or 4531
12	12	12. I. Wallerstein (Columbia) and E. Africa) Pan-Africanism	300
13	13	13. T. K. Hopkins (Columbia) and Uganda) Non-bureaucratic planning in Africa	10

8 4 ----- *[unclear]* 96 *[unclear]* 108

Hiscock: pols. science
(Winnipeg)

Thiering (Hans)

~~Singky~~

Vajda Imre

Keisel (Hans)

Somer velle:

188 Propan { Diablin, (Slegel)

CO = CRISTONCE

2.

3.

4.

Bogart
Bisher

~~Reaux (Fr)~~

~~Nautiche (Pol)~~

~~Meillassot (Fr)~~

H. Hodgkin (Br)

~~Vajda (Ol)~~

~~Shende (Fr)~~

~~Siiiko (Y)~~

~~Tschirp (Cap)~~

~~Esag (Iran)~~

~~Ayexere (Tanq)~~

~~P. Bohannan (A)~~

~~Snow (Br)~~

~~Kentuki (St)~~

~~Messáros (St)?~~

~~Nemeth László~~

~~Schaf A (Pol)~~

~~GRHO (Pol) (Sol)~~

~~Almuth (Japan)~~

~~Mokavlia (St)~~

~~Pognar (St)~~

~~Baldovitch (Y)~~

~~Mahalandro (India)~~

~~K. Letvick (Br)~~

~~L. Best (St)~~

~~A. Carocci (H)~~

~~Thiering (Aust)~~

~~T. Parsons (A)~~

~~A.M.C. B (Fr)~~

~~W.C. Neale (A)~~

~~G. Dalton (A)~~

~~Laurance (A)~~

~~F. Scott (A)~~

Scheme for Pamphlet and (basically identical, apart from subscription form, which in Pamphlet must be p.3)
first pages (cover, its back side, and content table)
front page of No.1

CO-EXISTENCE

~~xxxxxxchangingxxxxxx~~

A Journal for the comparative study of Economics, Sociology and Politics in a Changing World

appears in May and November

Annual subscription \$3 Canad., or US, £ 1 in British Commonw
UK and India

Individual issues to be sold at ~~50~~¹⁵⁰ cent. or 10 shilling published by...

if you like (this idea came up in Oslo discussion), you may put on first page of the issue (not of the pamphlet, of course!) three or four items: 'In this issue', which you deem attractive, not too controversial, and advertising - say, this time, Mahalanobis (for his nationality and prestige), Joan, and Dewart

yes!

2nd page on pamphlet, the Contents

Linus Pauling (doubt, whether Myrdal will be there in time) title, of course, as he wishes

John Somerville, The East-West ideological Conflict and Philosophy today

P.C. Mahalanobis, Statistical Tools and Perspectives in Perspective Planning in India

Joan Robinson, The Agricultural Communes in China

V.H. Singh: Why Planning; H. Pearson, Poly and Economy etc.

~~xxxxxxxxxxxx~~

Terence H. Hopkins: Non-bureaucratic Planning in Africa

~~xxxxxx~~ E. Gadskill: The Influence of former colonial rule on income differentials

Jan Tinbergen: Necessity and Possibility of Giving a more concrete meaning to the concept of Co-existence

R. Dewart: A comparative analysis etc.

R. Schlesinger: Co-existence as a framework of Social Evolution

~~xxxxxxxxxxxx~~ T. Medoy: Ragnar Frisch's Proposals...

On pamphlet add to this:

~~The second issue will in fact contain the following articles:~~

J. Bognar, Implications of the impending World Trade Conference for Co-existence; G. Ecarsi (Budapest) Problems of Comparative Law in a period of Peaceful Competition; P. Wallerstein: Pan-Africanism;

S.V.K.R.V. Rao: The Public and Private Sector in a Mixed Economy, with specific reference to Indian Experience; Ashok

Rudra: ~~xxxxxx~~ Marxian Humanism in the Modern World; Shigeto Tsuru: Japanese Literature on the Problems of Co-

existence and Disarmament; ~~xxxxxx~~ *Romesh Thapar: Non-Alignment and the Underdeveloped Countries*

Further contributions have expected from, C.P. Snow, Academician

A.A. Azurmanyan; Prof. F.A. Tsolov (Moscow); Profs. Oskar Lange, Adam Schaff and W. Brus (Warsaw); Prof. Francois Perroux (Paris); Prof.

B. Blagojewitsch (Belgrade).

(Non-Delta)

I think there is no point in getting into all the promises, except from famous names, suitable to emphasise the inter-'camp' character of the journal! Shigeto Tsuru wrote me as soon as he got that circular letter, so I am

P.T.D

Already on pamphlet (so that we get subscriptions, and offers of contributions quickly, and to the proper place, insert, perhaps under contents:

Articles and Letters of editorial character are to be sent to Dr. R. Schlesinger, Inverloch, Kilmun by Dunoon, Argyll, Scotland
Subscriptions and all business correspondence to.....

In the issue itself-which will not be burdened by those advance advertisements-we must have the usual formula:

All contributions to this journal represent only the personal opinion of their authors (the Board undertakes no responsibility other than for organising the discussion about relevant problems).

On top of p. 2 (back cover) in pamphlet and issue must be the names of the Board members: leave them as they stand (Chaudhuri was quite passive, and since we are not publishing in Oslo Sannes' adverse opinion against Thirring is irrelevant, though I fear that he will remain passive, too. But, please, mark all of us simply by their university city (Shiheto Tsuru is not at Tokyo state university, but at another one); hence Joan (Cambridge), and me (Glasgow). It is ridiculous to describe the two of us as national representatives, in particular in the English-Scottish issue where we even do not take the nationalist stand.

On the third page in pamphlet will be the subscription form, and what ever you are prepared to let be taken off by those who make use of it; so that bulk of the pamphlet still represents advertisement.

These are the fruits of my experience, and Oslo talks, ~~fix~~ would. Since the basic subscriptions will be in your side of the Atlantic, it would be improper for me to express opinions as to colour and make up of cover-you will yourself undoubtedly see to it that the serious academic approach is not unduly marred through ~~an~~ excessive 'make-up' (in any case, one of the forces urging in its favour, the 'modern' artists looking for orders, will be ineffective in our case since we have no money!)

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Issue No. 1, May 1964

Introductory

- 10 Joan Robinson (Cambridge)
The Chinese communes as a means to solve development problems
- 10 Jan Tinbergen (den Haag)
Concrete concepts of co-existence
- 20 Leslie Dewart (U. of Toronto, St. Michael's College)
Peaceful co-existence in Soviet-American diplomacy and in
John XXIII's Pacem in terris
- 12 Rudolf Schlesinger (Glasgow)
Co-existence as a framework of social evolution
- 8 H. W. Pearson (Bennington College)
Polity and economy in the overdeveloped society
- 12 John Somerville (City U. of New York, Hunter College)
The ideological rift
- 4 V. B. Singh (Lucknow)
Why planning?
- 18 P. C. MAHALANOBIS (Calcutta)
PERSPECTIVE PLANNING IN INDIA: STATISTICAL TOOLS
- 4 R. G. Gadgil (The Gokhale Institute, New Delhi)
Ex-colonial income differentials surviving in India
- I. Wablerstein (Columbia U. and Africa)
Pan-Africanism
- 10 T. K. Hopkins (Columbia U. and Uganda)
Non-bureaucratic planning in Africa
- 24 H. D. Koetuch (Bratislava)
The macro-economic theory of the economic effectiveness of
investments.

Provisional
Febr. 12, 1964

120 $\frac{3}{4}$
 $30 \times 3 = 90$

Coexistence

1. ISSUE

a quarterly for the comparative study of economics, sociology and politics in a changing world.

1. ~~Myrdal~~ ~~Evans~~ ~~Introductory~~
2. JAN TINBERGEN (den Haag):
Concrete concepts of coexistence ~~analyzed~~
3. Leslie Dewar (St. Michael's College, U. of Toronto)
Peaceful Coexistence in Soviet-American Diplomacy and in John XXIII's Encyclical "Pacem in Terris"
4. JOAN ROBINSON (Cambridge)
The Chinese communes as a means to solve development problems
5. V. B. SINGH (LUCKNOW) Why planning?
E. GASKELL (NAID ELHI)
6. Ex-colonial income differentials in INDIA.
7. PAUL MEDDOW (RUTGERS)
Ragnar FRISCH'S PROPOSALS:
NON-ALIGNMENT AND TRADE CYBERNETICS of
8. T. PARSONS (HARVARD)
~~Sociology of Coexistence~~
9. H. W. PEARSON (Bennington)
Polity and economy
10. R. SCHLESINGER (Glasgow)
Historical frameworks of social evolution
11. J. BOGNAR (Budapest)
(Title... uncertain)
12. I. WALLERSTEIN (Columbia U.)
Pan-Africanism
13. T. K. HOPKINS (Columbia U.)
Non-bureaucratic planning in Africa

MENDE
CHAM-CHAM

14. I. EORSI (Budapest)

15. N. BLAGOYEVICH (Belgrade)

16. M. OLIVER (McGill U.)

The French-Canadian question

17. F. SCOTT (McGill U.)

self-healing sociology of law!

As we will probably be continued to 96 pages, some of the articles may be continued to some in no. 2

Extra 8 pages
\$ 110
\$ 1350

~~II~~ 1. ISSUE

Tentative Table of Contents

CO-EXISTENCE

- A Quarterly for the comparative study of economics,
sociology and politics in a changing world -

Issue No. 1

1. **Introductory** *(Summer Special: Co-existence or non-existence)*
(Autumn Special: Co-existence or non-existence)
2. Jan Tinbergen (den Haag)
Concrete concepts of co-existence
3. Leslie Dewart (St. Michael's College, U. of Toronto)
Peaceful co-existence in Soviet-American diplomacy and
in John XXIII's encyclical Pacem in terris
4. J. Somerswell (Hunter College): The East-West ideological conflict
5. Joan Robinson (Cambridge)
The Chinese communes as a means to solve development
problems
8. V. B. Singh (Lucknow)
Way Planning? for socialism
10. E. Gaskill (New Delhi) *SURVIVING*
Pre-Ex-colonial income-differentials in India
9. P. Medow (Rutgers) *Long*
Ragnar Frisch's proposals; Non-alignment and the cyber-
netics of trade
7. H. W. Pearson (Bennington)
Polity and economy *in a market society*
6. R. Schlesinger (Glasgow) *Co-existence as a*
historical framework of social evolution
11. J. Bognár (Budapest) *and GHANA*
(title uncertain)
12. I. Wallerstein (Columbia) *U. and E. Africa*
Pan-Africanism *U. and Uganda*
13. T. K. Hopkins (Columbia)
Non-bureaucratic planning in Africa

N. B. As we will probably be confined to 96 pp. some of the
articles may have to come in No. 2.

Tentative Table of Contents

CO-EXISTENCE

- A Quarterly for the comparative study of economics,
sociology and politics in a changing world -

Issue No. 1

1. Introductory
2. Jan Tinbergen (den Haag)
Concrete concepts of co-existence
3. Leslie Dewart (St. Michael's College, U. of Toronto)
Peaceful co-existence in Soviet-American diplomacy and
in John XXIII's encyclical Pacem in terris
4. Joan Robinson (Cambridge)
The Chinese communes as a means to solve development
problems
5. V. B. Singh (Lucknow)
Why planning?
6. E. Gaskill (New Delhi)
Ex-colonial income differentials in India
7. P. Medow (Rutgers)
Ragnar Frisch's proposals: Non-alignment and the cyber-
netics of trade
8. H. W. Pearson (Pennington)
Polity and economy
9. R. Schlesinger (Glasgow)
Historical frameworks of social evolution
10. J. Bognár (Budapest)
(title uncertain)
11. I. Wallerstein (Columbia)
Pan-Africanism
12. T. K. Hopkins (Columbia)
Non-bureaucratic planning in Africa

N. B. As we will probably be confined to 96 pp. some of the
articles may have to come in No. 2.

Hand-copy

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Issue No. 1, May 1964

Introductory

- Joan Robinson (Cambridge)
The Chinese communes as a means to solve development problems
- Jan Tinbergen (den Haag)
Concrete concepts of co-existence
- Leslie Dewart (U. of Toronto, St. Michael's College)
Peaceful co-existence in Soviet-American diplomacy and in
John XXIII's encyclical Pacem in terris
- Rudolf Schlesinger (Glasgow)
Co-existence as a framework of social evolution
- H. W. Pearson (Bennington College)
Polity and economy in the overdeveloped society
- John Somerville (City U. of New York, Hunter College)
The ideological rift
- V. B. Singh (Lucknow)
Why planning?
- P. C. MAHALANOBIS (Calcutta)
PERSPECTIVE PLANNING IN INDIA: STATISTICAL TOOLS
- R. G. Gadgil (The Gokhale Institute, New Delhi)
Ex-colonial income differentials in India
- I. Wallerstein (Columbia U. and E. Africa)
Pan-Africanism
- T. K. Hopkins (Columbia U. and Uganda)
Non-bureaucratic planning in Africa

1 Surviving

Provisional
Febr. 11, 1964

Issue No. 1, May, 1964

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Issue No. 1, ~~May, 1964~~
May, 1964

Introductory

- Joan Robinson (Cambridge)
The Chinese communes as a means to solve development problems
- Jan Tinbergen (den Haag)
Concrete concepts of co-existence
- Leslie Dewart (St. Michael's College, U. of Toronto)
Peaceful co-existence in Soviet-American diplomacy and in
John XXIII's ~~encyclical~~ Pacem in terris
- Rudolf Schlesinger (Glasgow)
Co-existence as a framework of social evolution
- H. W. Pearson (Bennington College)
Polity and economy in ^{the} overdeveloped ~~modern~~ society
- John Somerville (Hunter College)
^{City U. of New York}
The ideological rift
- V. B. Singh (Lucknow)
Why planning?
- P. C. MAHALANOBIS (Calcutta)
PERSPECTIVE PLANNING IN INDIA: STATISTICAL TOOLS
- R.G. Gaskill
~~E. Gaskill~~ (New Delhi) (The Gokhale Institute of Politics and Economics, New Delhi)
Ex-colonial income differentials in India
- I. Wallerstein (Columbia) U. and ~~East~~ Africa)
Pan-Africanism
- T. K. Hopkins (Columbia) U. and Uganda)
Non-bureaucratic planning in Africa

Handwritten signature

Provisional
Febr. 11, 1964

Prospective Contents

'Co-existence', No. 2 (November 1964)
(all articles, with the exception
of that by Mr. Turgeon, already in my hands)

In Karl Polanyi's Memory (a letter from him to me, concerning inter-
esting subjects to be dealt with in the journal)

Gyula Eoersi (Budapest): Comparative Law and Co-existence

B. Landheer (The Hague): Power-Structure and Co-existence

Jozsef Bogner (Budapest): The World Trade Conference and Co-existence

Peter A. Cornelisse (The Hague): The Volume of East-West Trade

Lynn Turgeon (Poefstra): Prescriptions for Developing the Third World

Paul Medow (Buetgers): The wider Problems of Co-existence in the Light
of the Social Thought of Karl Polanyi

Paul Bohannen (North-Western Univ): Co-existence: The Lessons of African
Colonialism

The Sino-Soviet Dispute

Mohit Sen (Hyderabad): Communist Controversy

M. rthe. Engelborghs-Bertels: La Polemique Sino-Sovietique; analyse des
donnees chinoises

Ax Comment: R. Schlesinger: The Dispute and the Socialist Tradition

E. G. Adams: Disarmament; Costs and Benefits; Canada as an Illustration

Review-Article: Policies of Peace: The War/Peace Report and the (Belgrade
Review of International Affairs, April-June 1964) (R. Schlesinger)

Documentation: Note d'Information sur le Centre Europeen de Coordinat-
ion des Recherches et de Documentation en Science Sociale.

A letter from the Centre Europeen, at the occasion of the publica-
tion of the first issue of 'Co-existence'

*(P.M. of 3/10/64, since we have already found material, find original text - if ever needed
dans le memo-prochain may be preferable if some, not language question not essential.
Don't forget, at end, priority - our answer as to Guy Gadjah!*

C o n t e n t s

CO-EXISTENCE, NO. 2 -- November, 1964

[In Karl Polanyi's Memory]

Gyula Eoersi (Budapest): Comparative Law and Co-existence

✓ B. Landheer (The Hague): Power-Structure and Co-existence

✓ Jozsef Bogнар (Budapest): The World Trade Conference and Co-existence

✓ Peter A. Corneli^{se} (The Hague): The Volume of East-West Trade

✓ Lynn Turgeon (Hoefstra): Prescriptions for Developing the Third World

Paul Medow (Rutgers): The wider Problems of Co-existence in the Light of Social Thought of Karl Polanyi

✓ Paul Bohannan (Northwestern): Co-existence: The Lessons of African Colonialism

The Sino-Soviet Dispute:

Mohit Sen (Hyderabad): Communist Controversy

✓ Marthe Engelborgh-Bertels: (Brussels): La Polemique Sino-Sovietique: analyse des donnees Chinoises

Comment: R. Schlesinger: The Dispute and the Socialist Tradition

[E. G. Adams (Toronto): Disarmament: Costs and Benefits: Canada as an Illustration]

Review-Article: Policies of Peace (The War-Peace Report and the Belgrade Review of International Affairs, April-June 1964)

Documentation: Note d'Information sur le Centre European de Co-ordination de Recherches et de Documentation en Science Sociales

{ on 14e Sept not yet in press:

{ Eoersi, Medow, Moh-Sen, R-S. + R.S. review art. }

These articles are being prepared for issues No. 2 and No. 3.
The following articles ~~are~~ *being prepared* (for Issues No. 2 and No. 3: *written at our request*)

- 2 József Bognár, Budapest
The impending World Trade Conference and its implications for co-existence
- 3 Gyula Eörsi, Budapest
Problems of comparative law in a period of peaceful competition
- 12 Immanuel Wallerstein, Columbia U.
Pan-Africanism
- 1 Paul Bohannon, Center for Advanced Study, Stanford, California
Co-existence, colonialism and bi-culturalism
- 8 V.K.R.V. Rao, ^{Planning Commission} New Delhi
The public and private sector in a mixed economy, with specific reference to Indian experience
- 9 Ashok Rudra, ^{Planning Commission} New Delhi
Marxian humanism in the modern world
- 11 Shigeto Tsuru, Tokyo
~~Japanese literature on the problems of co-existence and disarmament (Sunwayment)~~ The co-existence debate in Japan
- 10 Romesh Thapar, *New Delhi*
Non-alignment and the underdeveloped countries
- 6 D. Mukherjee, *Calcutta*
Valuation of Eastern and Western help for India
- 5 Tom Kronsjö, ~~Osaka~~ *Stockholm*
The theory of the balance of power in a nuclear age
- 4 M.Y. Ghorpade,
Grassroot leadership and democracy in India
- 7 ~~Goran Ohlin~~
Goran Ohlin, Stockholm
On the concept of convergence

For Mr. ...
Kar ...

At this preparatory stage the following articles are being written at our invitation for Issues No 2 and 3:

At this preparatory stage the following articles are being written at our invitation for Issues No. 2 and 3:

Paul Bohannon, Center for Advanced Study, Stanford, California
Co-existence, colonialism and bi-culturalism

József Bognár, Budapest
The ~~hanging~~ World Trade Conference and ~~its~~ implications
for co-existence

Gyula Eörsi, Budapest
~~Problems of~~ Comparative law ^{and} ~~in a~~ period of peaceful competition

M. Y. Ghorpade,
Grassroot leadership ~~and democracy in~~ Indian

Tom Kronsjö, Stockholm
~~The~~ theory of the balance of power in a nuclear age

D. Moukherjee, Calcutta
~~Valuation of~~ Eastern and Western aid for India

Goran Ohlin, Stockholm
~~On~~ the concept of convergence

Karl Polanyi, Calcutta 1953
V.K.R.V. Rao, Planning Commission, New Delhi
~~The~~ public and private sector in a mixed economy, ~~with~~
~~the~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~reference~~ ~~to~~ ~~Indian~~ ~~experience~~

Ashok Rudra, Planning Commission, New Delhi
Marxian humanism ~~in the modern world~~ *to-day*

Romesh Thapar, New Delhi *(the)* *ing*
Non-alignment and ~~the~~ ~~developing~~ countries

Shigeto Tsuru, Tokyo
~~The~~ co-existence debate in Japan

Immanuel Wallerstein, Columbia U.
Pan-Africanism

~~Other~~ contributions are expected from C.P. Snow, London -
~~Academician~~ A.A. Arzumanyan and ~~Professor~~ N.A. Tsagolov, Moscow -
~~Professor~~ Oskar Lange, Adam Schaff and W. Brus, Warsaw - ~~Professor~~
François Perroux, Paris - ~~Professor~~ V. Plagoyevich, Belgrade.

At this preparatory stage the following articles are being written at our invitation for Issues No. 2 and 3:

Paul Bohannon, Center for Advanced Study, Stanford, California
Co-existence, colonialism and bi-culturalism

József Bognár, Budapest
The impending World Trade Conference and its implications
for co-existence

Gyula Eörsi, Budapest
Problems of comparative law in a period of peaceful competition

M. Y. Ghorpade,
Grassroot leadership and democracy in India

Tom Kronsjö, Stockholm
The theory of the balance of power in a nuclear age

D. Moukherjee, Calcutta
Valuation of Eastern and Western aid for India

Goran Ohlin, Stockholm
On the concept of convergence

V.K.R.V. Rao, Planning Commission, New Delhi
The public and private sector in a mixed economy, with
specific reference to Indian experience

Ashok Rudra, Planning Commission, New Delhi
Marxian humanism in the modern world

Romesh Thapar, New Delhi
Non-alignment and the underdeveloped countries

Shigeto Tsuru, Tokyo
The co-existence debate in Japan

Immanuel Wallerstein, Columbia U.
Pan-Africanism

Other contributions are expected from C.P. Snow, London -
Academician A.A. Arzumanyan and Professor M.A. Tsagolov, Moscow -
Professors Oskar Lange, Adam Schaff and W. Brus, Warsaw - Professor
François Perroux, Paris - Professor V. Blagoyevich, Belgrade.

Coexistence Issue #3

Author	Title	words	Printed Pages	TO PRINTER
Erich Fromm	Science, Art and Peace		(3)	✓
Kenneth Muir - University of Liverpool	Shakespeare in East and West	4550	(10)	✓
A.W. Munk - Albion College, Albion Mich	The Two Pillars of Co-existence	1560	(4)	✓
B. Blagojevic - University of Belgrade	L'unité du monde	8500	(18)	✓
	English summary	750	1	
P. Bohannan, North western Univ.	Lessons from Cross-cultural communication	3600	(8)	✓
G.E. Cumper, University of the West Indies	Commitment, Class and the neo-Colonies	3267	7	
Bo Carson, Education Dept. Swedish Trade Unions	Industrial relations at the local level in Sweden	4719	10	
Walter C Neale, University of Texas	Must agriculture come first?	3600	(8)	✓
Sid Mitra, University of Detroit	Advances in simulation	1408	(3)	✓
		(64)	(56)	(54)
			69	

Review Articles

- Fred J. Cook, The Warpage State
 by Margaret Roper, Univ. of Birmingham 1950 [3]
- Ernst Nolte, Der Faschismus in seinem Europa
 by R. Schlegel 2700 [4]
- Journal of Peace Research, No. 1,

by Nicholas Lofittle, Univ of Birmingham 2200 [4]

Documentation

The Cairo Conference of the Non-Aligned Countries - P. Selbinger 4000 [6]

TOTAL PAGES 86

TITLE 2

ADVERTISEMENTS 2

CONTRIBUTORS 1

91

Other Article Pending

(92)

E. Fromm - Home Consumers

M. Scherer - The Nuclear Weapons

J.P. Perry - Fear in response to the Nuclear War
Bris (Warsaw?)

E.M. Chossudowski - The E.C.E. a case study in Grace

A. Schoff - Ideology & Co-existence

Trends in World Trade Relations

~~WORLD TRADE AND COEXISTENCE~~

JOSEF BOGNAR: The World Trade Conference B

PETER A. CORNELISSE: The Volume of East-West Trade +

LYNN TURGEON: Problems of Developing Countries. B

— Space —

KARI LEVIT: KARL POLANYI and "Co-Existence" +

B. LANDHEER: COEXISTENCE + Power Structure +

PAUL BOHANNAN: Lessons From Cross-Cultural Communication +

Gyula Eotvi: ~~Some Problems of Coexistence.~~

Comparative Analysis of Capitalist and Socialist Law B

PETER J. RIGA, S.T.D. Communism and John XXIII +

The Sino-Soviet Dispute

Marthe Engelbarts-BERTELS: Analyse des Données chinoises. +

Mohit Sen: ~~the~~ Communist Controversy B

Rudolf Schlesinger: The Dispute and the Socialist Tradition. B

Review Article

Policies of Peace

Documentation

CO-EXISTENCE

EDITOR

Rudolf Schlesinger -

ASSISTANT EDITOR

Karl Lentz,

ASSISTANT EDITOR

For the Social Responsibility

Paul Mudes -

CONTENTS, NOVEMBER 1964

WORLD TALK

BOGNAK, _____ 7.

CORNELL _____ 9

_____ 0

KARL LENTZ _____ x

_____ x

_____ x

SINO SOVIET DISCUSSION

ENGELBERG _____ x

MOT SEN _____ x

_____ x

REVIEW ARTICLES

_____ x

DOCUMENTATION. _____ x